

Project Manager

Certified Project Management Professional (PMP) with experience managing large and small scale projects. Expert in gathering, analyzing, and defining business and functional requirements; designing and re-designing processes and solutions; configuring software; coding in a mainframe environment; testing; executing project plans; managing communication with team members and clients; implementing software enhancements; training user groups on software; and providing ongoing support.

Professional Experience

Russell Corporation, Alexander City, AL Project Manager 2005 to Present

- Led analysis, design, configuration, coding, testing, implementation, and training to install PkMS Distribution Management software into the Montgomery Distribution Center (1 million square feet).
- Led analysis, configuration, testing, and implementation to upgrade PkMS at the Big Pines Distribution Center from v2004 to v2008.
- Led analysis, design, configuration, coding, testing, implementation, and training to install PkMS software into the Big Pines Distribution Center as a pilot project for PkMS installation at Russell.
- Supported legacy distribution applications through incident report resolution and on call participation.

Russell Corporation, Alexander City, AL Senior Systems Analyst 1998-2005

- Led integration of acquired companies into Russell customer service system (Cross Creek, Moving Comfort, Russell Europe, Spalding, Bike).
- Led coding effort to create new COBOL based order, allocation, and inventory control system for Russell's Jerzees division; created COBOL based system to manage decorated orders for Russell Athletic; revamped forecast edit system; created a software method to order, embellish, and ship large decoration orders of the same types of embellishment to multiple locations; and modified customer service system for Y2K.
- Analyzed, designed, led execution effort, and implemented enhancements for many other small scale projects required by internal users.
- Resolved dozens of incident tickets per year and provided on call support for customer service.
- Trained, managed, led, and oversaw employees and consultants at Montgomery ISD annex.
- Managed day-to-day office functions at Montgomery ISD annex.

Russell Corporation, Alexander City, AL Systems Analyst 1994-1998

- Performed analysis, coding, testing, and implementation of several small scale projects.
- Provided on call support and regular analysis and resolution of incident tickets.

Chuck Crews

6807 Eastern Ct
Montgomery, AL 36117

Phone: 334-233-4249
e-mail: crewschuck@russellcorp.com

- Systems Experience** Account/Customer Entry, Order Entry, Order Allocation, Order History, Order/Inventory Reconciliation, Forecasting, SKU Entry and Maintenance, SKU Pricing, Customer Service Reporting, Decorated Goods, Distribution Systems
- Expert Knowledge** PkMS Configuration, COBOL, Easytrieve Plus, MVS JCL, CICS, TSO, Expediter, File-Aid, File-Aid for DB2, SQL, DB2, Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Project)
- Other Knowledge** CSP, SQL/PA, SQL Server, iSeries tools, RPG
- Other Skills** Walkie driver, Forklift operator, Extremely well organized, Self-motivated, Excellent communication skills, Adaptable, Creative, Loyal, Proactive, a Leader
- Experience outside IT** Promoted and organized GroveFest outdoor concert in July 2005. This involved eight artists, vendors, stage and sound set up, security, and hospitality. Project Manager over the actual construction phase of a 10,000 sq ft new multi-purpose building for Gateway Baptist Church from March 2009 to Jan 2010. Assisted with procurement, organization, and disbursement of food and supplies at the Ocean Springs, MS Red Cross shelter during Hurricane Katrina aftermath.

Education

Auburn University – Montgomery Management Information Systems 1992 - 1994

- Graduated Cum Laude – Bachelor's Degree
- Participated in Co-op program at GTE
- C+, COBOL, Database Design, Quantitative Methods, Visual Basic

Auburn University Pre-Engineering 1987 – 1989

- Graphic Design, Core Classes, Pascal